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Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 05/01/2014 to 06/15/2014

18

54

17

33

9

16

114

81

11

92

7

Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.33

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

2Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 

    activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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DaviessKCRO 2014-05-02 Trager Limestone – Gallatin Qua

Comments

Fugitive Dust / Blasting SNGallatin

Concern Info Dust is bad around the quarry and across the CP’s fields and property.  CP owns land that adjoins the quarry as well as an RV repair center.  The 
dust is affecting breathing. The roads have not been kept watered.  In addition, he has been blasting.

CP said several times that he is fed up with the problems and is considering hiring an attorney.

Concern No. 18707

JacksonKCRO 2014-05-07 2014-05-07 Pink Hill Acres Demolition Landfi

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin was observed during the investigation.  KCRO will issue NOEE 
#KCR2014052113364896 to Pink Hill Acres Demolition Landfill for the observed violation.

Fugitive Dust  CWBlue Springs

Concern Info The wind is causing dust to come onto the concerned party’s property today.Concern No. 19105

DekalbKCRO 2014-05-14 2014-05-12 Sisk Mobile Home Service and T

Comments No evidence was found to indicate that Mr. Sisk has burned since he was found in violation in August 2013.

Burning / Asbestos SNClarksdale

Concern Info The place where all the trailers are has been burning them at night.  Party drove by a few nights ago around 8:30 – 9:30 pm and saw a very large 
fire.  He went to check it out and saw they were burning some trailers.  (I asked which day this was but he did not remember.)  A friend of his said he 
got sick from breathing the fumes from that same fire. 

I pulled up a map and specifically asked for directions.  He was not able to give the exact location, but said there are so many trailers that it is 
obvious.  The trailers are located at the burn site, and are visible from Highway 6; two miles North of Clarksdale.  

I asked if he knew who was doing the burning and he stated he did not know who it is.  I advised him to contact the local Fire Department and/or 
Sheriff’s office if he sees them doing that again.  He stated that he will do so.

Concern No. 18708

PlatteKCRO 2014-05-12 Platte County Water #1

Comments

Fugitive Dust / 
Particulate 

SNParkville

Concern Info The CP called ESP Friday and reported that the local #1 Platte County tower near her home has been sandblasted over the past few weeks with no 
protective cover, causing objectionable particulate matter to cross into her property.  In addition, overspray from spray painting the tower has caused 
objectionable odors and health and environmental concerns.  She would like something to be done about it.

Concern No. 18709

LafayetteKCRO 2014-05-13 Stewart Family (Travis)

Comments

Burning  Waverly

Concern Info They are scrapping out vehicles, tires, wheels and have been seen burning tires.  There was a very large pile of tires in the yard a couple weeks ago 
which they burned. They have moved in 2 houses and 2 trailers and have 2 sites where they burn; one about 25 feet off the gravel road, the other 
near the house.

Concern No. 18752
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LafayetteKCRO 2014-05-13 Stewart Family (Travis)

Comments

Scrap Tire Dump  MGWaverly

Concern Info They are scrapping out vehicles, tires, wheels and have been seen burning tires.  There was a very large pile of tires in the yard a couple weeks ago 
which they burned. They have moved in 2 houses and 2 trailers and have 2 sites where they burn; one about 25 feet off the gravel road, the other 
near the house.

Concern No. 18774

CaldwellKCRO 2014-05-14 Hideaway Lakes

Comments

Burning / Asbestos SWPolo

Concern Info A trailer was demolished after the resident of the trailer passed away.  The demolition debris was pushed into two piles and one was burned about a 
week ago.  The remaining pile of waste has not been burned yet.  Items in the pile include furniture, mattresses, and the demo debris from the 
trailer.  The pile of waste is reportedly 3 feet high by 8 feet in diameter.  The smoke from the first pile was very noxious.

Concern No. 18757

CassKCRO 2014-05-20 2014-05-15 Martin Marietta – Greenwood Qu

Comments No fugitive emissions were observed leaving the property during the investigation.

Fugitive Dust  DHGreenwood

Concern Info Dust from quarry southwest of the concerned party is covering property, vehicles, and anything outside.  When a southwest wind blows dust from 
production it creates a fog that is hard to see through or be in.  The concerned party feels that this is a health risk as well as a nuisance to 
surrounding property owners.

Concern No. 18830

JohnsonKCRO 2014-05-19 Dennis Pemberton

Comments

Burning  SNKingsville

Concern Info Open burning of tires and carpet.Concern No. 18831

JacksonKCRO 2014-05-19 2014-05-19 Pink Hill Acres Demolition Landfi

Comments KCRO staff did not conduct an onsite investigation into this report because the landfill ceased operations for the day.  KCRO will investigate additional concerns that are received.

Fugitive Dust  CWBlue Springs

Concern Info Concern received by e-mail.

“Dust is covering my farm today.  It is burning my eyes, it is covering my pastures, it is all over my house and yard, my horses are breathing it and we 
don't even know what the dust is made of. 

I still have trash in my trees.  DNR told me to take photos to document and I did.  Then DNR told me they could not use the photos, that DNR had to 
take them.

If the Pink Hill Acres Landfill has been told not to allow the dust to come over, why does it continue.  I was told over a month ago that a plan was 
being laid out by DNR, but I have seen no change in behaviors and we still have trash in our trees and on our ground.”

Concern No. 18883
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JacksonKCRO 2014-05-20 2014-05-20 Pink Hill Acres Demolition Landfi

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin was observed during the investigation.  KCRO will issue NOEE 
#KCR2014052113374902 to Pink Hill Acres Demolition Landfill for the observed violation.

Fugitive Dust  CWBlue Springs

Concern Info Dust from the landfill if blowing onto the property.  The dust irritates the eyes and throat and is blowing where the concerned party’s horses graze.Concern No. 18885

JohnsonKCRO 2014-05-27 E & S Rock

Comments

Fugitive Dust / Blasting SNHolden

Concern Info Caller reports that he is getting dusted out.  The quarry is blasting, and the dust is coming onto his property.Concern No. 18938

HoltKCRO 2014-05-29 2014-05-28 Beverly Gilland

Comments Based on the conversation with the concerned party, the household waste being burned on the owner’s property is in compliance with open burn regulations.

Burning  DHCraig

Concern Info Individual digs a hole on the property, fills it with household waste and other waste.  After it is burned the hole gets covered up.  Sometimes there are 
huge amounts of waste put in the hole (200 bags).  The pile was burned yesterday with black smoke and a horrible smell.  Today the pile is still 
smoldering.  The caller stated that this person is a hoarder and has “stuff” everywhere inside and out.

Concern No. 18936

JacksonKCRO 2014-05-28 Dan Gray

Comments

Burning  CWLone Jack

Concern Info While processing burn permits Mr. Gray was contacted to get additional burn site information.  During the conversation Mr. Gray told staff that he 
was going to burn untreated lumber from a demolished wood shed.  The telephone call was then cut off.  When Mr. Gray was called back staff told 
him that in order to burn untreated lumber staff would need to inspect the pile to ensure that it was truly untreated.  Mr. Gray became angry and told 
staff that he was going to burn the waste anyway.  Mr. Gray hung up and ended the conversation.  Mr. Gray was denied the open burn permit. 
Lieutenant Nally with the Lone Jack Fire Department called and told us they had responded to a fire that Mr. Gray set. Lieutenant Nally said that 
there was lumber and furniture in the burn pile.  

Note: Lone Jack FD will be providing an incident report.

Concern No. 18937

JacksonKCRO 2014-06-06 2014-05-30 Unknown

Comments Referred to Kansas City’s Air Quality Program for investigation.

Air Odors  MCKansas City

Concern Info CP called to complain about a very strong car exhaust odor in the air which started Monday May 26, 2014 and has continued.  It has grown in 
intensity the last three days.  The CP first stated that it was a carbon monoxide odor but then stated it was a very strong car exhaust odor.  The CP 
still smelled the odor in his home with the house closed up and the AC on.  The CP could still smell it when driving about 1 mile east of his home.

Concern No. 19042

BatesKCRO 2014-06-09 2014-06-03 Unknown

Comments No evidence of open burning could be found during the investigation.

Burning  DHAmoret

Concern Info The caller reports an unknown couple are burning tires, wiring, and other items.  The property owner is Ernie Schmidt who is in prison.  There is a 
camper in the back yard of the property where the burning is taking place.

Concern No. 19023
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BatesKCRO 2014-06-09 2014-06-03 Unknown

Comments No evidence of open burning could be found during the investigation.

Burning  DHAmoret

Concern Info The caller reports an unknown couple are burning tires, wiring, and other items. T he property owner is Ernie Schmidt who is in prison.  There is a 
camper in the back yard of the property where the burning is taking place.

Concern No. 19024

PettisKCRO 2014-06-04 B&P Excavating

Comments

Burning  SNSedalia

Concern Info Local fire department emailed me photos of an open burning violation. The email stated that the responsible party was B&P Excavating.Concern No. 19044

JacksonKCRO 2014-06-06 Episcopal Church

Comments

Air Odors  SNBlue Springs

Concern Info Odor from parking lot sealing activities on RP property.  Also, concerned about potential runoff of sealer.Concern No. 19043

BentonKCRO 2014-06-12 Bob Elliot

Comments

Burning  DHClinton

Concern Info Concerned party has a neighbor who is burning scrap wire and then selling it to a scrapper.  This has been an ongoing problem.Concern No. 19093

BentonKCRO 2014-06-12 Unknown

Comments

Burning  DHWarsaw

Concern Info Responsible party is burning prohibited items.  Last time he burned he burnt the shingles off of his old roof about a year ago.  He currently has a pile 
of furniture, trash, plastics and other prohibited items that looks like he is going to burn again soon.

Concern No. 19094

CarrollNERO 2014-06-05 2014-04-11 Unknown

Comments No violation was found.

Burning  CBWakenda

Concern Info A local ag producer and excavating company has had a massive plume of black smoke persisting for several days throughout red flag burning 
period. Looks to be burning hazardous/illegal material.

Concern No. 18928

CharitonNERO 2014-05-07 2014-04-22 Stewart Johnson

Comments Violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law were determined. NERO will issue a Letter of Warning to Stewart Johnson as a result of the violations observed. The Letter 
of Warning will require all regulated solid waste dumped or deposited on the property be removed and taken for proper disposal. Receipts demonstrating proof of proper disposal are 
to be submitted to the NERO.BS

Open Dumps  BSBrunswick

Concern Info Caller states a building has been demolished in Brunswick and looks like it is being prepared to be set on fire.  A few people do the right thing and 
pay more because of it but most people are sneaky and get away with it.  It was claimed the department does not show fairness when enforcing the 
law.

Concern No. 18514
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LewisNERO 2014-05-01 2014-04-24 Lewis County Road and Bridge

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning will be issued.

Burning  DBLewistown

Concern Info Caller reports that tires were burned by the county today for about 4 hours.Concern No. 18553

GrundyNERO 2014-05-15 2014-04-28 Alec Craig

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning is being issued.

Burning  DBGalt

Concern Info Incident Date: 4/27/2014 3:00:00 PM
Report Origin: Local - Law Enforcement
Additional Information: The caller has warned this subject concerning burning insulation off copper wire for recycling in the past and it was reported 
that it happened again on 4/27/14.

Concern No. 18593

AudrainNERO 2014-05-09 2014-04-28 Raymond Eckler

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued to Raymond Eckler requiring a signed Air Pollution Response Letter.

Burning  CBLaddonia

Concern Info Chris Johnson, Audrain County Sheriff's Deputy, called and stated he responded to an incident of a man burning tires. Deputy Johnson told the man 
to extinguish the fire and he thought he understood but man kept burning. 

Deputy Johnson will fax the official report to NERO this week.

Concern No. 18594

GrundyNERO 2014-05-15 2014-04-29 Richard Vencill

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A letter of Warning is being issued.

Burning  DBGalt

Concern Info Caller states a man is burning shingles and the neighborhood is very upset.  The Grundy County Sheriff's Department has been called and a deputy 
is enroute.  The caller told the man that the law had been called and he is trying to put out the fire.

Concern No. 18597

OsageNERO 2014-05-01 2014-04-30 City of Linn

Comments Violation of Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.170, Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.

On May 9, 2014, issued Notice of Excess Emissions (NOEE) #NER 20140506 20417446 to the City of Linn, Missouri, as Owner and NOEE #NER 20140506 21057590 issued to 
Maguire Iron, Inc, as Contractor.

Fugitive Dust / Other PMLinn

Concern Info The caller reports that someone is sand blasting today on a water tower in Linn, MO.  Dust from the work has blown beyond the property boundary by 
several hundred yards.  They have been sand blasting for about a week and may be almost finished.  Several complaints have made to the city 
about dust and nothing has been done about it.

Concern No. 18603
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ColeNERO 2014-05-01 2014-05-01 Strobel Farms

Comments During the call, I informed the caller of CAFO odor regulations.  The caller did not think the hog farm was large enough to be regulated.  I stated I would inquire with the Water 
Pollution Unit regarding the waste issue.  I also stated I would send the caller a fact sheet, Guide to Animal Feeding Operations, for his information. CDB

The Missouri Air Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to CAFO's smaller than a Class 1A size.  The Strobel facility is smaller than a Class 1A size and is not 
subject to 10 CSR 10-6.165. CDB

Air Odors  CBRussellville

Concern Info Caller states odor from a neighboring hog barn is hindering his family's ability to enjoy their property.  Caller states the odor is worse than ever and 
wonders if they (hog barn owners) are operating it correctly.  Caller is concerned with hog waste operation and odor.

Concern No. 18623

KnoxNERO 2014-05-15 2014-05-07 Patricia (Patty) Townsend

Comments No violation observed at the time of investigation.  An informational letter will be issued.

Burning  DBBaring

Concern Info Caller states woman burns trash in a barrel next to the highway and causes nuisance for vehicular traffic.  Caller states woman may be burning more 
than just household trash. Woman owns a shop on property and may be burning trade waste.  Caller wants the burning to stop and to move barrel 
away from the highway.

Concern No. 18678

PutnamNERO 2014-05-07 2014-05-07 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On May 7, 2014, at 6:04 AM, caller reported strong hog manure odor from Murphy Brown Whitetail in the evening on May 5, 2014.Concern No. 18856

PutnamNERO 2014-05-07 2014-05-07 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On May 7, 2014, at 6:03 AM, caller stated hog odors from Murphy Brown Whitetail were miserable all day on May 4, 2014.Concern No. 18857

PutnamNERO 2014-05-07 2014-05-07 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On May 7, 2014, at 6:05 AM, caller reported very strong hog manure odor from Murphy Brown Whitetail all day on May 6, 2014.  Caller stated the 
odor made family sick.  Odor caused coughing and respiratory issues.

Concern No. 18858

AudrainNERO 2014-05-09 2014-05-09 Bert Miller

Comments No violation found of the state or federal asbestos rules. It appears that trash is being taken to a landfill or transfer station.  No violations of solid waste requirements either.

Asbestos  SBLaddonia

Concern Info Caller reports someone is throwing asbestos, insulation and lead paint in a dumpster.Concern No. 18731
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CallawayNERO 2014-05-12 Scott Christopher

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps CBMillersburg

Concern Info An anonymous letter alleges that Scott Christopher, 4160 CR 259, Fulton is open burning tires and putting trash in the creek that flows to Cedar 
Creek.  Pallets are used to start the fires.  The creek has transmission fluid, oils and antifreeze.

Concern No. 18735

MarionNERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-12 C B Keller

Comments The Missouri Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to CAFOs smaller than a Class 1A size.  The C. B. Keller facility is smaller than a Class 1A size and is not 
subject to 10 CSR 10 - 6.165.

Air Odors  SBPalmyra

Concern Info The caller reports that they have had several instances in Palmyra over the past few days when they have had odors from a hog confinement 
operation that is located just a couple miles outside of Palmyra.  The caller is tired of putting up with the odors.

Concern No. 18737

PutnamNERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-12 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On May 12, 2014, at 6:38 AM, caller reported strong hog odors from Murphy Brown Whitetail in the evening on May 11, 2014.Concern No. 18852

PutnamNERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-12 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On May 12, 2014, at 6:37 AM, caller reported pure hog manure odor from Murphy Brown Whitetail in the evening on May 10, 2014.Concern No. 18853

SalineNERO 2014-05-14 2014-05-14 Steve

Comments Issued Notice of Violation #NER 2014051514325232 for:
Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements, (3) General Provisions.

  

Provided copies of:
Notice of Violation #NER 2014051514325232
  PUB 2045, Managing Construction and Demolition Waste
  PUB 2047, Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Rules

Burning / Asbestos 14325232      PMSlater

Concern Info Caller states that a man has just lit a house on fire and is out on a bulldozer trying to hide it while it burns.Concern No. 18740

Tuesday, July 01, 2014 Page 7of 28



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

    accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

CooperNERO 2014-05-19 Unknown

Comments

Burning  DBOtterville

Concern Info MEERTS 
Incident Number: 1405171255KAH
Call Date: 5/17/2014
Call Time: 12:55:00 PM
The caller is complaining that a neighbor is burning an old building with asbestos shingles on it. He stated that it appears he is going to burn the old 
house next to the barn also. The Duty officer informed the caller to contact the fire department and County Sheriff.

Concern No. 18814

ColeNERO 2014-06-02 2014-05-19 Herbert Bossaller

Comments Violations of the MSWML and Air Conservation Commission Regulations were determined.  NERO will issue a LOW to Herbert Bossaller as a result of the violations observed. The 
LOW will require remaining solid waste and ash be removed and properly disposed at a permitted facility. In addition, the LOW will require receipts along with a signed air pollution 
response letter be submitted to NERO. BS

Burning  BSJefferson City

Concern Info "I got an anonymous complaint regarding burning tires at 6001 Loesch Rd., Jefferson City, MO.  The property owner’s name is Herbert Bossaller.  
The complainant states the there is a shop/area behind the house (that is not visible from the road) where the burning occurs/occurred."

Concern No. 18817

RandolphNERO 2014-05-19 Ricketts Farm Service, Inc

Comments

Chemical 
Fertilizer/Pesticide  

SBCairo

Concern Info SEMA received a report about a new ammonium nitrate fertilizer facility being built in Cairo, Mo.  Caller states she has contacted EPA, DNR, 
Department of Agriculture and SEMA.  She next plans to contact her State Senator or Representative.  To the best of her knowledge, the facility is 
being constructed of concrete to hold ammonium nitrate January – July.  Facility sits next to the Cairo School bus barn containing diesel and 
gasoline.  On the other corner is the school K-12.  Her home is directly behind that.  According to her, the facility sits within the city limits of Cairo, 
which required a permit, however the facility failed to obtain one.  She believes the Cairo city attorney will not enforce it or require them to obtain one.

Concern No. 18946

RallsNERO 2014-05-21 2014-05-21 Jimmie Woodhurst

Comments On May 17, 2014, James (Jimmie) H. Woodhurst burned a residential structure and its contents for purpose of disposal.  A Notice of Violation will be issued to James (Jimmie) H. 
Woodhurst for violating Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirement.

Burning / Asbestos 10393834      CBPerry

Concern Info Last Saturday night, a house was burned on Roosevelt Drive near Perry, MO.Concern No. 18838

PutnamNERO 2014-05-21 2014-05-21 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info At 7:26 AM on May 21, 2014, caller reported strong hog manure odor coming from Murphy Brown Whitetail on the following dates:
 Evening of May 17, 2014.
 Evening of May 19, 2014.
 Morning of May 20, 2014.

Concern No. 19033

Tuesday, July 01, 2014 Page 8of 28



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

    accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

MaconNERO 2014-05-28 2014-05-23 Clear Creek Farms

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080 Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145
A Notice of Violation is being issued.

Land Disturbance / 
Asbestos 

08463156      DBAtlanta

Concern Info Laurel Curry called the northeast regional office to find out if Clear Creek Farms has a land disturbance permit.  She said that a building had been 
demolished and that a new one was being built.  She stated the building going in will be for Hog confinement.  Mrs. Curry said that the area can be 
seen from the road and confirmed that the disturbed area is larger than an acre.  She was unsure about when the previous building had been 
demolished and when construction had began and she provided Diana Scott's telephone number for further questions.

Diana Scott stated that she and a neighbor noticed that a building on site had been torn down about year ago around the same time they noticed that 
a new building had gone up. She said that the facility had cleaned up most of the demolition but that some piles with plastic tubing and other 
materials still remained (near a cement wall on site).  When asked about the land disturbance area she also confirmed that the area was well over an 
acre.  She estimated that it was near 10 acres but said she wasn't certain.

Concern No. 18898

BooneNERO 2014-06-02 2014-05-27 Jerry Mark Bebeszko

Comments Violations of the MSWML and Air Conservation Commission Regulations were determined.

NERO will issue a LOW to Mr. Jerry Mark Bebeszko as a result of the violations observed. The LOW will require remaining
solid waste and ash be removed and properly disposed at a permitted facility. Additionally the LOW will require receipts along with a signed air pollution response letter be submitted 
to NERO. BS

Burning / Open Dumps BSColumbia

Concern Info Property owner is bringing in materials for salvaging and burning what cannot be recycled.  Materials include beds, furniture and other wastes.  
Wastes are being burned in two locations usually once a week as wastes accumulate.  Caller concerned the location may be involved in other 
activities.

Concern No. 18875

CallawayNERO 2014-05-27 2014-05-27 Tyler Threlkeld

Comments A Letter of Warning is being issued to Mr. Tyler Threlkeld for violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).

Provided;
1. 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements
2. Factsheet, Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations
3. Factsheet, Managing Construction and Demolition Waste

Burning  PMHolts Summit

Concern Info Highway Patrol observed on or about May 25th a big black plume of smoke coming from unknown business.Concern No. 18894

CallawayNERO 2014-05-29 2014-05-29 Pork Master, Inc

Comments No on-site investigation conducted.  The facility is a Class IC CAFO with 2240 animal units.  This is smaller than a Class IA CAFO and the Missouri Air Conservation Commission 
Odor Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165 does not apply.

Air Odors  SBKingdom City

Concern Info The caller reports that odors have been terrible from a corporation hog farm located near their house.Concern No. 18920
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CarrollNERO 2014-06-05 2014-05-29 Nathan Creason

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued to Nathan Creason, Resident, requesting he sign and return an Air Pollution Response Letter.
A copy of the Letter of Warning will be sent to David Leffler, Property Owner.

Burning  CBHale

Concern Info Caller states furniture was burned on a property in Hale on May 28, 2014. 

Caller reported a pile of brush and furniture at 3rd Street and Grey Ridge Road on March 14, 2013.  I investigated the report on March 17, 2014 (ACE 
#17949).  A photo shows a piece of furniture on the pile.

Concern No. 18922

CarrollNERO 2014-05-29 Unknown

Comments

Burning  CBHale

Concern Info Caller reports a pile of furniture was burned on a property in Hale.Concern No. 18923

BooneNERO 2014-06-02 Bob Eskew

Comments

Burning / Toxics PMColumbia

Concern Info Caller reports neighbor is burning chemicals in backyard. Caller states chemicals are 'shooting off' like a gun. Neighbor burned twice yesterday, 
Sunday, June 1. The odor and fumes coming from the burn hurt callers eyes and overall health.

Caller reported incident to the local officials, Boone County Sheriff's Department and Boone County Fire Department. 

***Pete investigated at this location on September 13, 2010, (ACE #7036). LOW sent November, 2010.***

Concern No. 18935

MarionNERO 2014-06-02 Tom Truster

Comments

Burning  SBPalmyra

Concern Info Caller reports that the City of Palmyra has received two complaints today regarding Tom Truster burning material (mattresses, trash) in a creek near 
his house at 512 W Olive.  Mr. Truster works in construction and is usually not home.  He drives a beat up red 4-door chevy pickup. 

Tim Barnes (contact at City Hall) offered to accompany the inspector to the site.

Concern No. 18962

PutnamNERO 2014-06-05 2014-06-03 Unknown

Comments No on-site investigation conducted.  These facilities are smaller than Class IA and the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Odor Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165 does not apply.

Air Odors  DBWorthington

Concern Info Caller reports odors from hog barn are extremely strong this afternoon (1515 hours).  Caller reports odors are so strong they can hardly breathe.  
Caller believes odors may be coming from either one of two hog barns-Overton hog farm or Scott Whitworth hog farm.

According to weather.com current temperature is 81F with wind 10mph from the south.

Concern No. 19019
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PutnamNERO 2014-06-03 2014-06-03 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info At 6:16 AM on June 3, 2014, caller reported the following concerns from odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail:
May 29, 2014 - Strong hog manure odor during the evening was making family sick and difficult to enjoy property.
May 30, 2014 - Strong hog manure odor during the morning and evening making it difficult to enjoy property.
May 31, 2014 - Strong hog manure odor during evening making it difficult to breathe and making family sick. Hard to enjoy property.

Concern No. 19239

PutnamNERO 2014-06-05 2014-06-04 Unknown

Comments No on-site investigation conducted. These facilities are smaller than Class IA and the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Odor Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165 does not apply.

Air Odors  DBLivonia

Concern Info Caller reports yesterday odors from hog barn were severe. Caller reports odors are so strong they can't open windows and smell hog odors with 
house closed up.  Caller reports odors are a nuisance and turning their stomach.  Caller believes odors may be coming from either one of two hog 
barns-Overton hog farm or Scott Whitworth hog farm.

According to weather.com temperature yesterday was 81F with wind 10mph from the south.

Concern No. 19018

CallawayNERO 2014-06-04 2014-06-04 Braik Brothers Tree Care & Gree

Comments Letter of Warning is being issued to Braik Brothers Tree Care & Green Waste Recycling on June 19, 2014 for violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements.

Provided;
1. Copy of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements
2. Copy of Factsheet, Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations
3. Copy of Factsheet, Managing Construction and Demolition Waste
4. Contact information to request annual burn permit with ACD from NERO.

Burning  PMColumbia

Concern Info A call came in on the afternoon of June 4 saying that a dozer operator has a large fire of pallets and wood waste going and is pushing up another at 
a property on the south I-70 Service Road at the 137.4 mile marker.

Concern No. 19020

CarrollNERO 2014-06-12 2014-06-10 Jim Wagy

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Notice of Violation will be issued for burning a house for disposal.

Burning / Asbestos 13404920      DBBosworth

Concern Info On Sunday night, June 8, Jim Wagy burned a house in Bosworth after knocking it down.  He had asked a member of the Carrollton Fire Department 
whether he could burn the house a couple months ago and was told that he could not. He is a member of the Bosworth volunteer Fire Department.

Concern No. 19054

CarrollNERO 2014-06-12 2014-06-10 Sherry Falke

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Letter of Warning will be issued for burning debris from a burned house for the purpose of disposal.

Burning / Asbestos DBNorborne

Concern Info The caller reports that a house was recently burned in the city of Norborne on Pine Street.Concern No. 19055
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CarrollNERO 2014-06-12 2014-06-10 Jim Wagy

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Notice of Violation will be issued for burning a house for disposal.

Burning / Asbestos DBBosworth

Concern Info Caller reports that Jim Wagy pushed in a house and burned it with brush on top.  Burning started Sunday and it was still burning this morning 
(Monday, June 10).  Stated that Mr. Wagy is on the volunteer fire department and if he gets away with burning a house, everyone will do it.  Several 
unlivable houses are in town.

This appears to be a second call on this event.  The first is ACE# 19054.

Concern No. 19065

SalineNERO 2014-06-13 Unknown

Comments

Burning  PMMarshall

Concern Info The caller reports that someone is burning a huge pile of trash about the size of a car.  It was set on fire yesterday and is still smoldering this 
morning.  The same type of burning has been taking place for a couple of years.

Concern No. 19085

RandolphNERO 2014-06-13 Bayview Loan Service

Comments

Burning  DBHuntsville

Concern Info The caller reports that the Huntsville Fire Department and the Randolph County Sheriff's Department responded to a large dumpster fire last night at 
the Moberly Mobile Home Park on Route JJ.  Two large dumpsters with trash were burning.  The caller said that the mobile home park with 40 or 50 
trailers was respossessed and the loan company has not paid the trash hauling bill for the last 3 months.  As a result, trash collection service was 
discontinued.  He speculates that a resident fed up with the trash accumulation may have set the fire.  The caller said that the department has been 
out there in the past few days about the trash issue.

Concern No. 19086

RandolphNERO 2014-06-13 Unknown Trailer #23

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps DBMoberly

Concern Info Caller is concerned about the lack of trash service for nearly four weeks at the Moberly Mobile Home Park.  Caller reports trash is piling up all around 
the dumpster and owners have not paid for trash service, resulting in it being canceled.  Caller reports the large pile of trash was set on fire last night, 
just before midnight, causing additional concerns with smoke and odors.  Caller reports activity around Trailer #23 just before a loud explosion and 
people retreating into Trailer #23 as the pile of trash became engulfed in flames.

Concern No. 19098

PulaskiSERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-01 Larry & Tile Co.

Comments On May 2, 2014, Investigator stopped by Larry & Son Tile Co. in regards to the open burning concern.  Owner stated that he did burn a few cardboard centers of cardboard rolls 
because his dumpster was overflowing.  He does have trash service at the place of business.  Investigator discussed the open burning requirements and gave the responsible party 
an open burning fact sheet.  There was no open burning at the time of investigation. 

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Burning  SBVCrocker

Concern Info Pile of burning carpet in front of shed near highway.  I also saw several large cardboard rolls on the pile that appeared to have been used for vinyl 
flooring.

Concern No. 18622
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ScottSERO 2014-05-09 2014-05-05 Greg Casey

Comments Greg and Kari Casey had a catastrophic fire that destroyed a large quantity of the raw materials used at their pallet reclaim shop.  The raw material is untreated wood product. They 
ask to move the ruined raw product to their farm (200 yards from occupied structures) and obtain a open burning permit.  We are allowing them to do this. 

During the investigation I did not observe open burning occurring.  Mr. and Mrs. Casey and I discussed the process for obtaining a open burning permit they are proceeding to collect 
the information so they can apply.

Will monitor when in the area when the open burning is occurring.

Burning  JDSikeston

Concern Info Hauling in pallets and burning them.  He hauled a truck load in today.Concern No. 18649

DunklinSERO 2014-05-07 2014-05-07 Zachary ?

Comments This concern involves violations of the City of Campbell Code of Ordinances for solid waste disposal and public nuisances.  This matter is being referred to the City of Campbell for 
investigation and enforcement of their Ordinances.

No further action necessary by the Southeast Regional Office.

Burning  RPCampbell

Concern Info RP was burning trash and put some copper wiring in there to burn it off so he could sell it.  The smoke was bad for hours.Concern No. 18669

CrawfordSERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-07 Lowe's Landscaping

Comments On May 12, 2014, Investigator visited with Mr. Mike Lowe and Mr. Eric Lowe, father and son owners of Lowe's Landscaping/Planted in Stone businesses.  Investigator was informed 
that they took ownership of the property in February 2013.  They stated that the property prior to them was all weeds, trash, piles of metal and stacks of tires.  The adjacent business, 
My Place Tires took ownership of the tires and cleaned up the back property of trash and miscellaneous by open burning pallets, wood, and some trash last year.  Mr. Mike Lowe 
informed investigator that the only burning on the property was during this cleanup by My Place Tires.  He stated that they recycled a bunch of metal and have cleaned up the property 
in great detail from it's previous state.  Pictures of the property's prior condition were shown to investigator.  

No dust/mulch was being blown around on or off the property at the time of investigation and there was some good wind at the time.  There were no signs of burning on the property, 
however there was a pile of pallets and wood scraps and some misc. trash that Mr. Lowe stated he takes to his own personal property to burn when enough is collected.  See 
attached photo.  Investigator gave an open burning fact sheet to Mr. Lowe and discussed open burning regulations with him from places of business.  There was a burn barrel 
observed behind the adjacent My Place Tires building that could have contributed to the recent open burning concern.  In regards to trash blowing off the property, Mr. Lowe stated 
that recently some trash blew off the trash service truck and they picked up the debris along the highway and in front of their place of business.  The nursery has also dug a small 
drainage ditch for storm water runoff  to avoid rain in their building.  See attached photos.  
      
There were no observed violations at the time of investigation.  The place of business is very clean and well maintained from the road and behind the building where their dirt and 
mulch is stored.  Their dirt pile is covered with a tarp.  See photo.  The only recommendation was to build a tall fence behind the mulch piles or to apply a dust suppressant type of 
product to contain the mulch from blowing into neighboring yards without saturating their product.  Note there is a tall fence on the West side of the property next to an adjoining 
residential neighborhood, but not on the back/North side of the property behind the mulch piles.

Burning / Fugitive Dust SBVCuba

Concern Info The nursery next door creates dust that gets in her pool and they can't set outside.  The dust comes from the mulch piles and whenever they move 
the mulch or whenever they move their rock piles around.  Everything gets covered in dust.

The nursery burns wood, tree limbs, plastic and cardboard.  The burn pile is right next to her property.  The nursery has bags and cups that blow off 
site and onto her property.
The nursery has dug a ditch through their property and when it rains it causes it to flood her property.

Concern No. 18684
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DentSERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-09 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments Jadwin Sawmill is actively removing the saw dust as we ask during the previous investigation.  They are removing approximately 50,000 tons of saw dust per month.  If they can 
continue at this pace they are hoping to have a majority of the dust removed within the next year.  They are also planning to do fall planting to aid in high wind conditions for the 
future.  A cyclone has been purchased for the other mill and they are working with the contractor to get it installed.

No further action at this time will review in the future during routine inspections.

Saw Dust  JDSalem

Concern Info The sawdust problem with Jadwin Sawmill is as bad as ever. I don't know how long you wanted to give them to do something.  It is getting really old 
this week with the south winds. I wanted to let you know.

Concern No. 18681

CrawfordSERO 2014-05-12 2014-05-12 Joe & Anita Chapman

Comments Referred to Michael Parris, SWMP.

Burning / Asbestos ABBourbon

Concern Info RP is burning old trailers there is lots of black smoke making it hard to breathe.  CP stated they have been in trouble before for burning.  CP also 
said they let the oil run out on the ground when they change it in their truck.

Concern No. 18698

PemiscotSERO 2014-05-03 2014-05-12 Unknown

Comments This concern involves violations of the city's Solid Waste and Public Nuisance Ordinances.  This matter will be referred to the City of Hayti Heights for investigation and enforcement 
of their Ordinances.

No further action necessary by the Southeast Regional Office.

Burning / Asbestos RPHayti Heights

Concern Info RP is burning materials from a house that is being torn down.  They have 2 huge fires going now.  One is in the front (east) and one is on the south 
side.  CP has 2 health issues that the smoke will make it worse.

Concern No. 18706

PhelpsSERO 2014-05-15 2014-05-14 MO-SCI

Comments Investigator visited with Mr. Ted Day, president of MO-SCI on May 19, 2014, about this concern.  The new MO-SCI building just East of the main building is the source of the concern.  
Mr. Day escorted investigator to the new building where raw materials, pharmaceutical grade tubing is crushed and milled.  The current dust collection system is exhausting excess 
dust particles.  MO-SCI already has a new Downflo II Model Dust Collection System on order and will be installed immediately.  The new system will be all self-contained and will pull 
through ambient air.  

Facility previously had some air sampling performed and found that there are no harmful effects of the material.  No respirators are required.   

Facility is underway to correct the problem and has verified that there are no harmful effects of the material in the meantime.  Investigator is going to follow-up at the facility once the 
new dust collection system has been installed.

Particulate  SBVRolla

Concern Info For the past several months the new facility has been spewing a cloud of inorganic particles into the air and on to the ground.  The facility and the 
owner has been contacted several times and no action has been taken to stop the release.  The facility makes glass and ceramic some of which is 
known to be bio-active.  The fact that the particles stay as a cloud suggest a small particle size damaging to the lungs and environment.  The location 
of the facility puts it into an untreated watershed area so it is unclear where the material goes after a rain.

Concern No. 18750
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DentSERO 2014-05-16 2014-05-14 Cliff Brown Jr.

Comments Investigator visited Brown's Heating and Cooling on Friday, May 16, 2014.  Investigator told the facility representative the reason of concern for the visit and she immediately stated 
that the concerned party can talk with her lawyer, that he's already called several times and walked off from the investigator.  

The outside wood furnace was observed by the investigator with a pile of wood pieces on the ground.  The furnace appeared to be operating as normal and was blowing some white 
smoke across the highway.  

The attached google earth photo is incorrect.  The place of concern is approximately 3/4 mile from Highway U on the left.

No further investigation on this concern by this investigator at this time.

Burning  SBVSalem

Concern Info RP is burning something in his outside wood furnace and it is filling the air with big clouds of black smoke and a little white smoke.  CP knows he 
burns the stuff off of copper wiring to get the money for the copper, but she isn't sure what he is burning today.  It blows down into other fields where 
there are horses.  CO is concerned about the livestock that is in the nearby fields and the people that can't go outside when this is going on.  CP 
says that RP said no one can stop him from doing any thing he wants.

Concern No. 18755

PhelpsSERO 2014-05-16 2014-05-15 Unknown

Comments There was no open burning at the time of investigation.  No one was at the place of concern.  Investigator stopped in and visited with the concerned party, Ms. Letha Mathis and 
discussed the open burning regulations and requirements.  An open burning fact sheet was left with Ms. Mathis.  She also told investigator that a large sink hole is also on the 
responsible party's property that has turned into a large trash dump.  Her grandfather owned the property years before and has known about the sink hole.  Information was given to 
Ms. Mathis to contact DGLS about sink hole locations.

No further investigation by this inspector on this concern at this time.

Burning  SBVEdgar Springs

Concern Info A neighbor burning in a burn barrel right next to her fence line, which is within 20 ft. to her home.  She said a couple and two small children just 
moved a mobile home trailer in a couple weeks ago to the adjacent property from her and she knows that they have no utilities, no running water, etc. 
at the place.  She has turned them in to family services for the sake of the two young children and in the past couple days, the man has started 
burning a lot of plastics and misc. trash in the burn barrel that could have been placed anywhere but has been put directly between them.  She says 
the smoke blows directly into her yard and also back through their trailer with the small children inside.  The owner of the property is a convicted 
felon, that lives in another trailer on the property, she’s not sure who these people are, but they have been belligerent and vulgar to her since they 
moved in 16 days ago.

Concern No. 18758
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Cape GirardeauSERO 2014-05-16 2014-05-15 Unknown

Comments Did not observe open burning at the time of the investigation nor did I find any evidence of open burning. 

This is the second open burning investigation at this property.  The first time was February 9, 2014.  Open burning was occurring at that time.  A verbal warning was given to Mr. Wren 
and he stated that he would never burn again.

Mr. Wren stated today that after the previous warning he has not open burned at any of his developments including warming fires for his employees during cold weather.  He said he 
takes loads of construction waste to the transfer station on Sprig Street in Cape Girardeau.

Mr. Wren, Owner/Developer stated that the neighbor and him are in a dispute concerning the development of the property. 

No further action at this time.

Burning  JDFruitland

Concern Info Open burning construction waste.Concern No. 18764

ScottSERO 2014-05-20 2014-05-16 Seminole Ag Lime Quarry

Comments C.B. Asphalt is the asphalt plant owner and is on site to finish a Missouri Department of Transportation job.  The job is almost complete.  The asphalt plant is producing the equivalent 
of two dump trucks per day.  This plant is expecting to move in early June of 2014.  C.B. Asphalt is permitted to operate this portable hot asphalt batch plant at this location near Scott 
County Road 304 and Rock Levee Road through September 15, 2014.  No problems were noted at the time of this investigation on May 20, 2014.  Records were reviewed, baghouse 
filters were on hand, no odors were noted off site and on site odors were not unusual for an asphalt plant.  No visible emissions problems were noted.

No further action is needed at this time.

Air Odors  TRScott City

Concern Info An asphalt plant quarry close to the city limits fired up this week.  The odor is a very strong pungent odor.  It has a heavy petroleum smell.  It smells 
very bad.  All the people that live close by cannot go outside and do anything.  CP wants to know if their emissions can be checked.  CP would like to 
be contacted with the results.

Concern No. 18765

St. FrancoisSERO 2014-05-20 2014-05-16 Cunningham Inc

Comments Observed that Cunningham, Inc was sandblasting the water tower near Wortham.  The company did not have any type of containment for the dust particles.  The foreman stopped the 
project at his request, until contacting his superior (Steve Vailes) field manager.  I informed the company they needed some type of containment for a dry blast.  On Friday, 
05/23/2014, Steve Vailes contacted this office indicating to me that they did not have the bag containment due to high cost.  He said they would do a wet blast.  I informed him, he 
must collect all media released from the process.  He said plastic would be used to collect solid material and very little if any liquid would be generated.

Steve Vailes said they would go to a wet blast collect waste on plastic.  I told him if any liquid was generated it also must be contained.  Steven Vailes is the Field Manager for 
Cunningham Inc out of Riverton, Kansas.

Particulate / Fugitive 
Dust 

AWPark Hills

Concern Info St. Francois Co. Water District #2 is sandblasting a water tower with no containment.  It is about 1/4 to 1/2 mile straight line from CPs house.  CP 
has COPD and Emphysema.  He says there are other people that lives in the area that have breathing problems also.  CP would like this checked to 
minimize the dust & particles blowing in the air.

Concern No. 18769
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ButlerSERO 2014-05-16 2014-05-19 Harding Enterprises

Comments This issue was previously investigated on May 16, 2014.  At that time the burning of 4 large piles of debris was observed.  The owner was contacted and agreed to put the fires out a 
Notice of Violation was issued.

Issued NOV #19396SE

Burning  19396SE       ABPoplar Bluff

Concern Info RP has been burning about a week.  Part of the time it is white smoke, but it also has black smoke and it smells like plastic burning.  When this 
happens you can't stand to be outside the smell is so bad it makes your clothes smell.

Concern No. 18802

ButlerSERO 2014-05-16 2014-05-19 Harding Enterprises

Comments Amy Baker and Jan Chronister visited the site on May 16, 2014.  We observed 4 piles of material on fire and 2 other piles that had not yet burned.  We spoke with an employee on 
site who told us that the material was stuff they had cleaned up out of the old Brown Shoe Company building located in Piedmont.  The material appeared to be waste from an out of 
business picture frame company.  We could observe plastic and cardboard in the waste piles.  Mr. Greg Harding, owner of Harding Enterprises was contacted by telephone.  Mr. 
Harding thought that he was allowed to burn his waste on his own property.  I explained the regulations and that burning of trade waste was different from burning of household 
waste.  Mr. Harding was very cooperative and worked to put the fires out.  

NOV #19396 issued on May 29, 2014.

Burning  19396SE       ABPoplar Bluff

Concern Info I received a call from Jason Morgan (PB Police Dept) regarding a complaint to him about smoke that has been occurring for the last two days at/near 
the old Libla Industries Building on the eastside of Highway 67 before the Highway 60 interchange.  He provided a picture (attached) and hoped 
somebody could conduct a site visit to determine the cause.  He stated that it appears a construction company has moved onto the site.  He saw the 
name "Harding Enterprises", potentially company name.  He asked to be called if any potential criminal issues were of notice.

Concern No. 18803
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PhelpsSERO 2014-05-28 2014-05-26 Dale Wands

Comments On May 28, 2014, Investigator went to the address of concern and witnessed two workers removing transite siding from a house.  They were using wet methods and had plastic 
sheeting on the ground.  They were double bagging the material and were unaware of where it would then be disposed of by the owner, Mr. Dale Wands.    (573) 308-8388

On June 3, 2014, Investigator contacted Mr. Wands about the removal and was told that there were two houses to be demolished for residential housing.  Investigator then informed 
Mr. Wands of the asbestos inspection and demolition notification requirements and emailed Mr. Wands the notification application, a list of asbestos inspectors and an asbestos fact 
sheet on demolition requirements.  Mr. Wands was also informed not to proceed with demolition activities until having an asbestos inspection performed and contacting the APCP.  

Investigator contacted the APCP and discovered that Mr. Wands has an enforcement history with failing to inspect for asbestos containing materials.  Therefore an NOV is being 
issued for failure to inspect and notify since the project is regulated with two houses involved.  

On June 5, 2014, Investigator drove by the site to check the status of the houses and take photos and observed that the house had been demolished.  (See photos below.)  The white 
house behind the demolished house is the other house deemed for demo per the building contractor. 

On June 6, 2014, Investigator returned a call to Mr. Brady Wilson with the City of Rolla whom Mr. Wands had contacted about the disposal of asbestos containing materials.  Mr. 
Wands was informing on whether the city would haul the materials for disposal.

Mr. Wands has taken proper precautions on the removal of the asbestos containing materials by using wet methods, double bagging and inquiring on the disposal of the waste.  
However, Mr. Wands did fail to have an asbestos inspection and failed to contact the APCP prior to demolition activities.  

Therefore, NOV#19402SE has been issued on June 11, 2014, for failure to inspect for asbestos containing materials and failure to notify the APCP at least ten working days prior to 
demolition.

Asbestos  19402SE       SBVRolla

Concern Info This message was left on answering machine by unknown caller on 5/26 at 2:19pm.

At 401 17th St. in Rolla, asbestos is being removed by two teenage boys.  Owner of the property is a Dale Watts?
The caller left no other information.

Concern No. 18877

HowellSERO 2014-05-30 2014-05-29 Jerry Hall

Comments On May 30, 2014, Investigator drove by the site of concern and only observed minimal dust in the air at the demolition site.  Only clean fill remains at the location.  Scrap material was 
being loaded into a dump truck at the time of investigation.  

This site had been previously notified for abatement project #A6370-2014 and demolition project #D6486-2014 respectively.

No further investigation required by this inspector on this concern at this time.

Fugitive Dust  SBVWest Plains

Concern Info There is dust coming from the worksite, where they are tearing down the old Ramada Inn.  The dust gets in the houses locally and it is horrible.  It is 
even worse for people with allergies.  CP is not sure of what construction company is working on this now.  Jerry Hall is the owner of the New Holiday 
Inn Express that is going in place of the old building.

Concern No. 18910
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ShannonSERO 2014-06-27 2014-06-02 KMJ (Keith Tharpe)

Comments Wind speed 2-9 mph, gusty to 13 mph from the South Southwest, Temperature 93°F. I observed the facility for 30 minutes of operation.  I did not observe any sawdust crossing the 
property boundary. 

There is a large pile of old sawdust on the premises that is crusted on top and a pile of fresh sawdust behind it. The fresh pile is moist. 

On site a small amount of dust was in the air but not leaving the premises.

No violations observed, no further action at this time. Will continue to monitor when in the area.

Saw Dust  JDBirch Tree

Concern Info There is a sawdust mill nearby and you cannot go outside without breathing sawdust.  It gets in your eyes and it burns, and the smoke is so bad you 
cannot even breathe.  Everything close by is covered in sawdust.  There is sawdust flying in the air all the time.  It is all over the cars.  It's horrible.  
The noise is also bad.

Concern No. 18945

ButlerSERO 2014-06-06 2014-06-06 SEMO Ready Mix

Comments Facility had some dust blowing from the yard back on to the property and the electric right-of-way.  No violation was observed.  I discussed with Mr. Klein that they need to do what 
they can to prevent having dust leave the property and go on to other neighboring properties.

No further action is required.

Particulate / Fugitive 
Dust 

TRPoplar Bluff

Concern Info There is dust blowing everywhere from a concrete plant.Concern No. 19034

New MadridSERO 2014-06-24 2014-06-09 Jr. Vires

Comments I went to the residence and Mr. Vires was not at home. I left a copy of our fact sheet on open burning and a business card. I observed a burn area from the porch of the residence, but 
no burned debris was there. As of 6-30-2014 I have not received a call from Mr. Vires.

No further action at present.

Air Odors / Burning GGMorehouse

Concern Info RP picks up junk (plastic, copper, & trash), he brings it home and sorts through it.  Then he burns the junk that is no use to him.  He burns the 
coating off the copper and makes money from the copper.  He burns late in the evenings.  They also have big hogs that stink.

Concern No. 19048

Cape GirardeauSERO 2014-06-24 2014-06-11 Unknown

Comments I went to the property and no one was home. I could not observe any illegal open burning from the driveway. I left a copy of our fact sheet on open burning and a business card in the 
door of the residence. As of 6-30-2014, I have not received a call.

No further action at present.

Burning  GGCape Girardeau

Concern Info CP seen RP burning over the weekend, it was huge rolls of black smoke.  CP thinks he was burning shingles and maybe siding too.  CP would like 
someone to check it out.  Because he thinks it is illegal.  RP was burning in a ravine behind 2 silos on the property.

Concern No. 19066
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FranklinSLRO 2014-05-12 2014-05-02 UNKNOWN

Comments Since no painting was occurring, no problems or violations of air pollution standards were observed.

Air Odors / Particulate SHVilla Ridge

Concern Info Outdoor painting of cars in yard.  Complainant concerned about lack of filters to control paint fumes.  Complainant drives by daily and has noticed 
painting activity has increased since late summer or early fall of 2013.

Concern No. 18658

St. LouisSLRO 2014-05-14 2014-05-06 UNKNOWN

Comments The concern was resolved.  No further investigation is required at this time.

Burning  LZ

Concern Info Residents at 1176 Majestic Drive (unincorporated area) in Fenton burn wood, brushes, etc.  creating smoke and at times bad smell.  Ms. Sally 
residing at 1781 Smizer Mill Road indicated that the smoke is affecting her.

Concern No. 18686

FranklinSLRO 2014-05-12 2014-05-06 N B WEST CONTRACTING PA

Comments No odor violations were detected, so no further actions required at this time, but need to investigate any future complaints as we get them.

Air Odors  SHPacific

Concern Info From electronic concern form:  Strong odors outdoors and even in our homes in evenings, mornings, and thru out the day on various dates, but most 
noticeably on the evening of 4-30-14.  Our home is literally more than 3,500 ft. from the plant, and over a hill, and thru woods, and we still smell the 
strong asphalt odors on a recurring and random basis.  We cannot even enjoy our yards or leave our windows open due to noxious odors in fear of 
what the asphalt-chemical odors can do to our health.  We recently moved to the country for cleaner air & good health, however, now we are being 
exposed to possibly even greater air pollution and noxious chemical odors.  We along with several neighbors are concerned as asphalts contain 
known carcinogens and even contain asbestos and other cancer causing agents over the years.  Several homes in nearby subdivisions have 
newborns, infants and young families in close proximity to this plant.  Nearby lakes, small streams adjacent to the plant property drain into the 
Meramec River.  We want proof we can live free from repeated chemical exposures or injury, by eliminating the noxious odors and related air 
pollution.  We ask that the plant take responsibility and be held accountable for any and all future health issues to all affected human, animal, land, 
and air in the surrounding community.  Please help keep our community's environment healthy by keeping our air, water, and land clean and FREE 
of contaminants and odors.

Concern No. 18719

St. Louis CitySLRO 2014-05-15 2014-05-14 UNKNOWN

Comments Issue should be investigated by St. Louis City Code Enforcement (building inspections) as it appeared externally to be an unlawful operation and likely lacks city authorization to 
operate.

NFAN at this time.

Air Odors  KASt. Louis

Concern Info Representative of St. Louis City Housing Development reported observing a private residence, which appeared to have an automobile painting 
operation located in the garage.  The garage had a black metal chimney (diameter 3 to 4 inches), which reportedly was emitting a black malodorous 
smoke.  

No additional information was provided to indicate any painting malodor nor had visible emissions been reported.

Suggested, via e-mail, the Housing Development representative contact the St. Louis City Code Enforcement Office to also investigate the issue.  
The operation of a car repair business would also be a violation of city regulations if the business lacked appropriate city permits.

Concern No. 18911
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St. LouisSLRO 2014-05-15 2014-05-15 FRED WEBER ASPHALT

Comments Odors were being emitted from both facilities but neither odor appeared reminiscent of the complainant's odor description.

Complainant had indicated notifying the St. Louis County APCP on previous occasions.  Complainant was asked to continue notifying the county agency when the odor becomes an 
issue as the county has jurisdiction over the SLF and asphalt operation.

NFAN at this time.

Air Odors  KAMaryland Heights

Concern Info Complainant resides near the Pattonville High School. Complainant indicated that she had noted a chemical type odor in the area.  Champ SLF is 
nearby but the SLF odor is different from the odor she is noting.  Complainant also indicated the Fred Weber Asphalt plant, next to the SLF, is also a 
source of odors, but again, the odor she is noting does not appear to be from the asphalt plant.

Concern No. 18783

St. LouisSLRO 2014-05-15 2014-05-15 FRED WEBER ASPHALT

Comments Odors were being emitted from both facilities but neither odor appeared reminiscent of the complainant's odor description.

Complainant had indicated notifying the St. Louis County APCP on previous occasions.  Complainant was asked to continue notifying the county agency when the odor becomes an 
issue as the county has jurisdiction over the SLF and asphalt operation.

NFAN at this time.

Air Odors  KAMaryland Heights

Concern Info Complainant resides near the Pattonville High School. Complainant indicated that she had noted a chemical type odor in the area.  Champ SLF is 
nearby but the SLF odor is different from the odor she is noting.  Complainant also indicated the Fred Weber Asphalt plant, next to the SLF, is also a 
source of odors, but again, the odor she is noting does not appear to be from the asphalt plant.

Concern No. 18788

FranklinSLRO 2014-05-20 2014-05-19 CLOSED GENCORP-GDX AUT

Comments No burning or evidence of burning was observed, so no violations of state open burning rules was occurring during the investigation.  No further action required at this time.

Burning  SHNew Haven

Concern Info Someone burning trash and debris this past weekend (May 17-18) at the old Gencorp/GDX auto plant on Zero Road west of New Haven.Concern No. 18793

FranklinSLRO 2014-05-19 2014-05-19 ALEXANDERS ESTATES WWT

Comments No odors were detected, so no violation of state odor rules occurred.  However, the Alexander Estates WWTF, MO-0128554, should be added to the list of wastewater treatment 
facilities to be inspected in FY15.

Air Odors / Domestic 
Sewage, Small 

SHWashington

Concern Info Strong odors suspected coming from the Alexander Estates treatment plant, Highway A & Alexander Estates Drive, south of Washington off Highway 
A.

Concern No. 18795
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St. Louis CitySLRO 2014-05-27 2014-05-19 ADM GRAIN

Comments This is a potential health concern since a city bike trail runs adjacent to this emissions point.  During the visit, several bicyclists traveled by the barge.  Had the wind been blowing 
towards the bicycle trail, the bicyclists would have been subjected to the dust.  The rules regarding opacity and fugitive emissions was explained to ADM during the site visit and the 
SLRO will continue to monitor this issue.

Fugitive Dust  DBSt. Louis

Concern Info Complainant alleged the grain elevator originally had working dust control equipment on the grain elevators and conveyor systems transporting grains 
to the barge loading area at the Mississippi River.  Some time ago the equipment was removed.  Most recently, dust from the conveyors has gotten 
very bad, with dust leaving the conveyors near the loading area and dust being vented out of the barges.  The dust is coating the river surface and 
becoming airborne around the conveyors.  

Requested the complainant also contact the Coast Guard as the material is entering the river directly.

Concern No. 18807

FranklinSLRO 2014-05-22 2014-05-22 UNKNOWN

Comments No burning, so no violations of state open burning rules was observed.  No further action required at this time.

Burning  SHSt. Clair

Concern Info Complainant states that someone was burning trash this past Sunday, May 18th, along Highway WW, somewhere between Bird Song Lane and Dry 
Branch Road, southwest of St. Clair.  Complainant also stated that burning has occurred before, always on the weekends.

Concern No. 18868

St. LouisSLRO 2014-05-29 2014-05-27 CARSTAR COLLISION SERVIC

Comments Facility appeared as incompliance with odor and visible emission regulations.

Air Odors / Toxics KAOverland

Concern Info Complainant has resided near the auto body shop for several years.  Paint malodor and fumes have been emitted from the facility in concentrations 
requiring the complainant to close his home windows and stay indoors.  Complainant has complained to the City of Overland repeatedly but the 
conditions remain.

Complainant indicated the facility operates most days with the doors open, weather permitting.

Concern No. 18913

St. CharlesSLRO 2014-06-05 2014-05-28 CITY OF ST CHARLES PARKIN

Comments NFAN at this time pending additional dust emission complaints.

Asbestos issue pending resolution.

Fugitive Dust / Asbestos KASt. Charles

Concern Info Randall Whipple of the US EPA Region 7 office referred complainant to the SLRO.  Complainant left a message on Shirley Wolverson's 
telephone/voicemail on Wednesday, May 28, 2014, at 3:25 pm and the call was returned on May 30, 2014.  Complainant stated that a parking lot 
structure in the historic downtown area of St. Charles was being renovated and dust was flying everywhere and was also running into sewers.  Some 
windows are covered with plastic but most are not.  He stated that OSHA had been there and had told them to correct some things but they were still 
doing the same as before.  He stated that Ray Preston (cell 314.619.1302, office 314.444.6357) of the KMOV Channel 4 St. Charles bureau had 
done a story on the renovation and the complainant's allegations.  He is concerned that because of the age of the building (1970's) there may be 
asbestos present, however the general effect on people, businesses and the quality of life in this congested area of downtown/historic St. Charles is 
being negatively affected.

Concern No. 18952
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FranklinSLRO 2014-05-29 2014-05-29 SULLIVAN KOA/STUDIO 66

Comments There was no observed evidence that any burning had or is occurring on the Studio 66 property.  However, there was burning occurring on private property somewhere along East 
Springfield, as evidenced by Mr. Wedling's comment about smelling something burning in the area Thursday morning.  An inspection along East Springfield did not turn up any 
observed evidence of a burn pile or burn barrel that could be seen from the highway, so for now no violations of state open burning rules could be verified or confirmed.
No further action required at this time.

Burning  SHSullivan

Concern Info Someone illegally burning on or near the old Sullivan KOA campground (now Route 66 Studio) on East Springfield, Sullivan.Concern No. 18917

St. LouisSLRO 2014-06-05 2014-05-30 KIRKWOOD MATERIAL

Comments The majority of the dust noted was from the public roadway and not the actual facility property.  No visible emissions of dust could be noted directly from the facility property crossing 
the property line and onto adjoining private property. 

The nuisance odor complaint issue would be difficult to document and show a valid APCP violation.

Air Odors / Fugitive Dust KAKirkwood

Concern Info Complainant lives near Kirkwood Material.  The odors from the mulch piles at the facility are terrible.  She is concerned about what she is breathing 7 
days per week.  The dust generated when trucks drive up and down the road to the facility is bad.

*(Complainant would like to be notified of the outcome.)

Concern No. 18948

JeffersonSLRO 2014-05-30 THE WOOD DEN

Comments

Saw Dust / Air Odors / 
Particulate

Festus

Concern Info Complainant stated that a property 100 yards from his residence was purchased recently and is now occupied by The Wood Den.  Prior to moving in, 
the purchaser had reportedly claimed that work would be performed in a building and a paint spray booth would be installed and utilized.  The Wood 
Den creates large wooden carvings out of trees and logs by chain sawing and by applying a protective coating (reportedly polyurethane).  
Complainant states that work is performed outside, no spray booth is used, and that clouds of sawdust or paint fumes cover the neighborhood.  I 
suggested he also contact the City of Festus in case they were in violation of any city zoning or occupancy permits.

Concern No. 18949

JeffersonSLRO 2014-06-02 2014-05-30 THE WOOD DEN

Comments I explained the fugitive emissions and odor rules to Mr. Meyer.  Mr. Meyer stated that he will cease using a spray gun until he has a paint booth so that it will minimize odors and 
fugitives from using his paint gun.  He also suggested cutting wood on the far end of the property when winds are calm.  After the site visit I spoke with the Mr. Forshee, the concerned 
party, about my findings.  Mr. Forshee stated that he would call the Department again if the issue is not resolved.

Saw Dust / Air Odors / 
Particulate

DBFestus

Concern Info Complainant stated that a property 100 yards from his residence was purchased recently and is now occupied by The Wood Den.  Prior to moving in, 
the purchaser had reportedly claimed that work would be performed in a building and a paint spray booth would be installed and utilized.  The Wood 
Den creates large wooden carvings out of trees and logs by chain sawing and by applying a protective coating (reportedly polyurethane).  
Complainant states that work is performed outside, no spray booth is used, and that clouds of sawdust or paint fumes cover the neighborhood.  I 
suggested he also contact the City of Festus in case they were in violation of any city zoning or occupancy permits.

Concern No. 18950
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JeffersonSLRO 2014-06-06 ATHENA SCHOOL

Comments

Asbestos  DeSoto

Concern Info Sent an email to DNR and had received a response from Victoria Lovejoy recommending he call this office.  He stated that the maintenance crew at 
Athena School in the De Soto School District was dry stripping 9" asbestos tiles.  He said they were using scrubbing machines to remove wax from 
9" floor tiles and that they were removing all the wax and grinding on the floor tiles and not using any liquid.  He stated that the workers were using no 
PPE and not wetting the floor, and that summer school is in session.  I asked for the name of a contact at the School District and he gave me the 
name of Dr. Clint Freeman, Assistant Superintendent in charge of maintenance.

After speaking to the caller I was sent a copy of the complainant's email and further emails requesting SLRO investigate the matter.

I left messages for the Principal (Ms. Mann?) of Athena School and for Dr. Freeman.  Dr. Freeman called me back and we spoke while he was at the 
school investigating the complaint.  He stated that the dry wax removal was only being done in certain areas where stripper would have lifted the 
tiles, and only to remove top layers of wax and not expose the surface of the tile prior to re-waxing.  I told him someone may investigate on Monday.

Concern No. 19041

St. LouisSLRO 2014-06-11 2014-06-09 MICHAEL GRADY

Comments Open burning warning letter prepared 6-11-14 to be sent ASAP with copy of open burning technical bulletin.

Burning  KAVinita Park

Concern Info Complainant alleged a neighbor has been open burning vegetative waste and household trash.  Burning takes place at any time of the day or evening 
hours.  No particular pattern of burning has been noted.  The activity is conducted at random times and days of the week.

Concern No. 19075

St. LouisSLRO 2014-06-11 2014-06-09 JOHN HORTH

Comments Open burning warning letter prepared 6-11-14 to be sent ASAP.  Copy of the open burning informational bulletin to be included.

Burning  KAVinita Park

Concern Info Complainant alleged a neighbor has been open burning vegetative wastes and household trash.  Open burning occurs at random times of day and on 
any day of the week.

Concern No. 19076

JeffersonSLRO 2014-06-12 2014-06-11 LMC INDUSTRIES

Comments Unable to validate the complaint.
NFAN.

Industrial Site Specific / 
Particulate 

KAArnold

Concern Info Complainant alleged, 6-10-14, the facility emits a tiny, black colored particulate matter from open back doors.
No additional information provided.

Concern No. 19082

St. LouisSLRO 2014-06-23 2014-06-13 COMPLETE AUTO BODY

Comments A compliance assistance visit was completed and will be mailed to the facility with directions on how to meet compliance with the hazardous waste rules.  The facility is currently in 
compliance with all air regulations.

Particulate  DB

Concern Info The concerned party (William Elkins) stated that Complete Auto body (see below for address) is painting in a garage that does not have any filtration 
or exhaust.  He stated that the company painted his RV in a garage in the back of the property (the garage on the left hand side) because the RV 
would not fit in their normal paint booth.  Mr. Elkins believes that the body shop is in violation of EPA's air pollution regulations and he wants the 
Department to evaluate the business.  Mr. Elkins also wants a call back when the investigation is complete.

Concern No. 19188
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LacledeSWRO 2014-05-21 2014-04-21 A&E Construction

Comments They are burning residential trash.  The remaining construction waste is being hauled to a permitted location one pick-up at a time.

Burning / Air Odors / 
Toxics

RBPhillipsburg

Concern Info (Concern submitted on line) Burning building materials and trash in a large hole underneath a large sign on 4-18-14.  Complainant says it stinks and 
is concerned about asbestos, etc.

Concern No. 18504

GreeneSWRO 2014-05-02 2014-04-22 Unknown

Comments No violations found at time of investigation.  There was no open burning occurring and no evidence of burned material.

Burning  CGOzark

Concern Info Burning of trash and construction material - Ongoing and excessive - within 200 yards of homes zoned residential area.  10 foot radius burning pit, 
with another 8 foot plus high pile observed today.  No one attending fire.

Concern No. 18524

ChristianSWRO 2014-05-02 2014-04-24 Unknown

Comments No violations found during investigation.  I inspected the concrete plant, the asphalt plant, and the quarry in the area described in the complaint.

Fugitive Dust  CGOzark

Concern Info Fugitive dust on 4-23-14, at approximately 4:50 pm from either the concrete plant or quarry on Highway 65 between Evans Road and Highway CC - 
east side of Highway 65. See photos.

Concern No. 18541

WrightSWRO 2014-05-22 2014-04-25 3G Processing

Comments No violation odor was onsite.  Facility was recovering from a break down and a significant amount of feed stock was outside.

Air Odors  RBMountain Grove

Concern Info Odor from 3G Processing.Concern No. 18563

McDonaldSWRO 2014-05-05 2014-05-05 Fairview Mills LP

Comments No violation found.  There was dust coming out of the vent from the pelletizer at 30% opacity, but it was not leaving the property at the time of the investigation.

Fugitive Dust  CGAnderson

Concern Info Fugitive dust coming from the old Simmons Feed Mill may be called Fairview Farms Mill.Concern No. 18654

BarrySWRO 2014-05-07 Liz York

Comments

Burning  Viola

Concern Info Bringing landscaping waste to property and burning.Concern No. 18672

PolkSWRO 2014-05-07 MoDOT

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Bolivar

Concern Info MODOT stripped the top soil off of property sitting to the south of their maintenance facility several months ago. Since that time there has been 
terrible wind erosion problem.  Along with the erosion, the dust in the air when the wind blows out of the south is unbearable.  There could also be a 
runoff issue.  MODOT needs to cover the ground with rock, asphalt or vegetation to keep the dust levels down.  date-observed: 5-6-2014

Concern No. 18676
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CamdenSWRO 2014-05-13 2014-05-12 Gene Hoist, President, HOA

Comments No violation.  Do not regulate the dumpsters distance to buildings.  No regualation on trash going into demolition dumpsters.  The vectors are not regulated by the department.

Air Odors  CGOsage Beach

Concern Info Per attached email:  "Demolition dumpster close to buildings.  Smells like rotten meat.  Stinks and draws flies."  Additional contact person is listed on 
attached email.

Concern No. 18700

CedarSWRO 2014-05-16 2014-05-15 Kenneth Hamilton

Comments Scrap tires were observed near two brush piles.  No evidence of tires being burned.  Deputy with Cedar County interviewed a worker onsite and they stated no tires had been burned.

Burning / Open Dumps CH

Concern Info Burning tires by the truck load.  Burning is happening mainly on holidays.  Burning going on NOW.Concern No. 18763

LacledeSWRO 2014-05-21 2014-05-16 Bradley Willard

Comments No violation, evidence of burning was seen however it appeared to be vegetation.

Burning / Asbestos RBSleeper

Concern Info Burning shingles and torn down house in brush fire.Concern No. 18777

CamdenSWRO 2014-05-21 2014-05-16 Builders Screen and Aluminum

Comments No violation, not sandblasiting at the time of investigation.  Apparently they plan to build a three sided structure for blasting.

Fugitive Dust  RBSunrise Beach

Concern Info Neighbor sandblasting causing silica dust to leave site.Concern No. 18778

GreeneSWRO 2014-05-23 2014-05-19 Ms Nelli Lee White

Comments Inside city.  Forward to City Springfield public information office (telephone 864-1012 fax 864-1114).

Asbestos  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Multi media concern.  Caller has several concerns about the property owned by Ms. Nelli Lee White.  Property is at the intersection of West Chestnut 
Expressway & West Bypass.  Land owner rents several mobile homes and apartments on the property.  Caller states that the owner has remolded 
several of the mobile homes and apartments without the proper asbestos requirements.  Possible asbestos tiles were dumped in the trash.  In the 
apartment unit behind Hardees there is a large amount of old paint, solvents, oils, roofing materials and miscellaneous leaking containers in the 
basement.  Containers are tossed in the trash.  Leaking containers are causing fumes in the apartment.  There is also a septic tank onsite that is 
pumped out onto the ground twice a week.   A pump is placed in the tank and a garden hose is ran along the property line behind the strip mall.

Concern No. 18804

BarrySWRO 2014-05-19 Senseney Family

Comments

Asbestos  Exeter

Concern Info Caller said an old house with asbestos is going to be burned as soon as the wind dies down.  Caller said it has recently been knocked down by 
owners, there is asbestos in the house and she is told they are going to burn it with the asbestos.  Caller said she talked to Randall Whipple from 
EPA and he referred her to SWRO.

Concern No. 18822

McDonaldSWRO 2014-05-19 Simmons Foods

Comments

Air Odors  Southwest City

Concern Info Caller states they were traveling in the area of Simmons over the past weekend and the odor was horrible.Concern No. 18843
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ChristianSWRO 2014-05-21 Michael Reason

Comments

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

Rogersville

Concern Info Large amount of tires onsite in two locations on the property.  Causing mosquito problem, could also be bringing in waste and burning it.Concern No. 18845

McDonaldSWRO 2014-05-24 Tyson Foods

Comments

Air Odors  Noel

Concern Info Strong odors at night.  Camper said they couldn't sleep because the odor was so strong and gross smelling.Concern No. 18919

McDonaldSWRO 2014-06-04 Unknown

Comments

Air Odors  Southwest City

Concern Info Strong odors along Highway 43 approximately 3 miles north of Southwest City at 6:43 pm on June 3, 2014.Concern No. 19003

ChristianSWRO 2014-06-11 2014-06-09 Unknown

Comments Three burn piles around the site of a mobile home demolition.  Metals, salvageable wood, and insulation separated into other piles.  Burn piles consist mainly of household trash.  Fire 
department had been out once when some tar paper had caught fire.

Burning / Asbestos CHRepublic

Concern Info Burning building.  Demolishing mobile home and burning it. He is trying to burn in the rain and the smouldering smoke is choking out the neighbors.  
Christian County Assessor's map shows the property belongs to:  Family Through Faith, 191 Ashley Road, Highlandville, MO.  Easiest access is to 
enter the parking lot at Highway 60 Business Park (on north side of US Highway 60.  The property where the burning is occurring shares the driveway 
with that business.  It is just east of Bar-Nothing Acres but on the opposite side of Highway 60.  Can be seen from US Highway 60.  Pull in the 
parking lot at the Highway 60 Business Park and you will see the burn pile.

Concern No. 19062

MorganSWRO 2014-06-10 Carefree MHP

Comments

Air Odors  Gravois Mills

Concern Info Owner of trailer park is refusing to have dumpster removed and it has been overflowing for days.  Caller states it's a health hazard and they can't be 
outside because of the odors and the flys.  They said they live near the dumpster and the odor is still coming in the house.

Concern No. 19111

BarrySWRO 2014-06-13 Tyson Foods

Comments

Air Odors  Monett

Concern Info The concerned party said the Tyson Foods Monett facility was "stinking again."Concern No. 19089

LawrenceSWRO 2014-06-13 Tyson Foods

Comments

Air Odors  Monett

Concern Info "Rotten meat" odors coming from Tyson Foods plant.Concern No. 19090
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/11/2014ARCO, Jason Thorburg project manager NEROColumbia Retirement Investors, LLC

11/4/2013Bright Flooring NEROMacon R-1 Schools

4/11/2014David Baylis NEROColumbia Retirement Investors, LLC

7/5/2013David R. Fuhr NEROFeed Store (former)

4/11/2014Emery Sapp & Sons, Jason Rode NEROColumbia Retirement Investors, LLC

5/22/2014Heimer Construction Company, Inc. NEROCounty Market

12/20/2012Horizon Medical Holdings, LLC NEROLatham Hospital

4/17/2014Leonard Hoover NERODutch Bakery and Bulk Food Store

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

4/9/2014Michael S. Hales KCROGeorgetown South Apartment

5/22/2014Moore's Floors, Inc. NEROCounty Market

4/9/2014Reeves Bottomland, Inc. SEROMr. Wallace Reeves

12/20/2012Tammy McLaughlin NEROLatham Hospital

4/14/2014Tayco Enterprises LLC SEROFormer Cowans Seed Company

7/16/2013Thu-Trong T. Dang SEROKarsch Center

12/11/2013Todd D. Franklin KCROSt. Joseph Properties/HPI Products, Inc.

4/28/2014Walsworth Publishing Company NEROWalsworth Publishing Company

12/11/2013Willam E. Garvey KCROSt. Joseph Properties/HPI Products, Inc.

Asbestos and Open Burning

4/14/2014James Weber NEROFormer Lumber Store

1/7/2013Samuel Parsons SWROCoyote Park LLC

Compliance Certifications

10/3/2013Duane Kiewitt SLROSPORLAN VALVE DIVSION - PLANT #2 - WEST MAIN

Construction Permit

2/18/2014Cale Seymour KCROSouthside Red-E-Mix

5/22/2014Joe LaBarge SWRONorthstar Battery

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

2/19/2014william bader SLROBLUFFTON STONE LLC-BLUFFTON QUARRY

Excess Emissions

7/19/2013Michael Townley SLROMetropolitan Sewer District (MSD) - Bissell Point Treatment Plant

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

4/25/2014Charles Alexander SLROALEXANDER AUTO REPAIR (GVIP #096559)

5/2/2014Ralph Johnson SLROEllisville Firestone (GVIP #096267)

4/15/2014Randy Carson SLRODEAN KIRKWOOD, INC (GVIP # 096313)

4/25/2014Tom Welz SLROLou Fusz Chrysler Jeep Dodge (GVIP# 092107)

Odor

4/24/2014Janille Rehkop KCROQuimby Pipe Organs Inc. -- Woodshop
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Open Burning

4/24/2014Bill Baldwin SWROBill's Rebuild

4/23/2014Brian Philliber SWROJune Bug Home Preservation, LLC/Brian Philliber

4/8/2014Charles Reid NEROKipping and Reid

3/15/2013Debra Burnett KCROBurnett Property

7/17/2013DeForrest Sims III NERODeforrest Sims III Property

3/10/2014Ernest & Maryln Wheat NEROErnest Wheat

4/23/2014Fred Wood KCROFred Woods

12/9/2013Harvey Skirvin NEROHarvey Skirvin

4/8/2014Jennifer Lindsey SLROJennifer Lindsey

12/9/2013Ron Knight KCRORon Knight

3/15/2013Ryan Lamb KCRORyan Lamb

2/20/2014Steven Sehorn KCROSteven B. Sehorn

Part 70 Operating Permit

11/13/2013Clavin R. Keller SLROTHE DOE RUN COMPANY

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE BODY CORP

Stage I Vapor Recovery

4/11/2014Glenn Norgart SLROCASEY'S GENERAL STORE

4/11/2014Mark Harris - Harris Construction Co SLROCASEY'S GENERAL STORE

Stage II Vapor Recovery

7/11/2013Thoele Oil Company SLROMOBIL FORMERLY ZX

7/11/2013Thoele Oil Company SLROMID RIVERS ZX

7/11/2013Thoele Oil Company SLROZX
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between May 01, 2014 and June 15, 2014

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 2000  1500Advanced Environmental Services, Inc. 5/9/20149/19/2013 SLRO2200 Locust Street

 2000  1000Z&L Wrecking Co., Inc. 5/28/201412/13/2013 SLROZ & L DEMOLITION PROJECT (N. GRAND & BARRETT)

Construction Permit

 0  0Americold Logistics, LLC 5/13/201412/11/2008 SWROAmericold Logistics, LLC

 0  0Americold Logistics, LLC 5/13/20143/8/2012 SWROCarthage Crushed Limestone

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

 0  0Americold Logistics, LLC 5/13/201410/8/2013 SWROCarthage Crushed Limestone

Fugitive Dust

 2000  0Wyatt Phillips 5/28/20141/28/2014 NEROPhillips Grading and Construction Inc.

Open Burning

 2000  2000Brian Philliber 6/13/20144/23/2014 SWROJune Bug Home Preservation, LLC/Brian Philliber

 2000  2000Oliver "Paul" Reed 6/10/20143/3/2014 NEROPaul Reed

Part 70 Operating Permit

 2000  0Innocent Chikunya 5/2/20148/21/2013 KCROExide Tech-Canon Hollow
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office
Referred
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos

6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Fugitive Dust

2/5/2013Precision Lumber and PalletGlen Miller SERO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud

4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning

4/7/2014Dale BrewerDale Brewer NERO

4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

7/25/2012George RenschGeorge Rensch SWRO

3/29/2012Howard AllenHoward Allen SERO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery

3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO

3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO

3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO

5/30/2013Ishree Inc (BP America)   ST10232Manjula G. Patel KCRO
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